REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL

Mayor Oler called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 6:04p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and roll call was announced.

Governing Body Present: Mayor-Elect Sherry Oler, Councilmembers, Archie Hanson, and Zeke Bonella were present. Councilwoman, Mary Anne Robeson was excused, and Councilman, Brady Hamilton arrived later in the meeting.

<u>City Staff Present</u>: Clerk-Treasurer, Kathy Shoopman was excused. Town Attorney, Rick Sollars was present.

Audience:

Public Comments:

Carl Engler – Mr. Engler did not attend the meeting, but did submit his proposed garage installation and Set Back Permit. The permit was discussed and Councilman, Zeke Bonella moved to approve the permit. Motion was seconded by Councilman, Archie Hanson and carried unanimously.

Dave Fehringer – Mr. Fehringer addressed the council regarding a request to change the lot lines on the land that Lori Markum purchased and replat the same. Mr. Fehringer is the surveyor. Discussion was held and the decision was made that the information on replatting needs to go to the County Assessor and then come back to the Town Council for voting.

Consent Agenda:

<u>Minutes:</u> correction or approval of the minutes of the April 11, 2023, Council Meeting. <u>Financial Report</u>: Correction or approval of the April 30, 2023, financial report. <u>Payment of Bills:</u> Corrections or approval of the payment of bills for May 2023.

Mayor Oler asked if there were any questions or concerns regarding the April 11, 2023, council minutes, financial report, or payment of bills. There were none.

Councilman Zeke Bonella moved to approve the consent agenda, minutes, financial report, and payment of bills, seconded by Councilman Archie Hanson. Councilman Brady Hamilton abstained from voting since he did not have time to review the items. The motion unanimously passed.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Mayor's Report May, 2023

Note to the Hudson Volunteer Fire Department: we are getting closer to being out of your space and building and back into Town Hall. I can't thank you guys enough for your generosity and patience.

<u>Town Hall Repair</u>: We are waiting for the cabinets and flooring to be delivered to the subcontractors and of course, the sheetrock guy to get the walls finished and painted. I am very hopeful and keeping my fingers crossed we can be back in Town Hall by the first part of June. On a positive note, Mike Barton agreed to donate a couple of desks to the Town when I told him that I needed a new desk. Thank you, Mike Barton.

<u>Wyoming Water Development Commission</u>: I will travel to Cheyenne next week to go before the Commission on May 11th to support our application and answer any questions they have for me. It will be a quick down and back and I hope to have a decision when I leave or at least an indication whether they will approve our application and we can proceed to the next step.

<u>Flood Preparations</u>: Our Flood/Sandbag policy has been posted, and sandbags to shore up the riverbank have begun to be placed and they are working their way north. Kim Houle, the Town's Maintenance Foreman, has been working on targeting critical points to place sandbags, clear brush, etc. in preparation of a flood event. The sandbag filling station was placed on the south side of Town Hall by the pile of sand and throughout the day the town will fill the hopper with sand if people are filling sandbags. We have had some people using everything and filling sandbags. Residents are encouraged to contact call Town Hall if the sand runs low and we can have more delivered.

<u>FCAG Meeting</u>: FCAG was held at City Hall in Riverton. Local legislators attended and spoke, and Pam from Senator Barrasso's office attended as well. Budget season and specific items were discussed, grant funds for a new shooting complex and a possible location were discussed, federal grant funds for an outdoor project was discussed with a general recommendation of a "rails to trails" project connecting municipalities was suggested. Goals for the county and WRTA were tabled until next meeting. The next meeting will be in Lander on June 22.

<u>Water Meters</u>: The bidding process on water meters is on hold until we can come up with a current, accurate map of our distribution system. I contacted Bill Carson from the Midwest Assistance Program and after our discussion, we can get mapping through them in conjunction with their project at Ethete and Ft. Washakie at no cost to Hudson. Bill stated the mapping should be prepared and ready for us by the fall and in time for HDR to prepare the bids for release.

<u>Weed and Pest Meeting</u>: I applied for a Weed and Pest grant to assist us in control and eradication of the Leafy Spurge and Russian Knapweed problem areas identified by the County and located south of town. I believe it will be approved.

<u>Additional Fleet Truck</u>: I submitted a request to the Fremont County Commissioners to approve a governmental transfer of a 1999 Ford F250 surplus truck to the Town. It looked to be in pretty good shape with good tires and according to the Head of the County Vehicle Maintenance Shop, Brad Meredith, it was in sound mechanical condition. It looks very similar to our Ford diesel truck, but it has a gasoline engine. The Commissioners meet on Tuesday, I hope to have an answer by the time of our town council meeting.

<u>WRVC Outdoor Grant</u>: I am working with Jenny Hamilton on plans to continue upgrading Svilar Park to add more playground equipment/areas and improve the pavilion among other upgrades. Jenny is primarily doing the legwork at this point as we are in the initial planning stages. When I know more, I will share.

<u>Wyoming Federal Funding Summit</u>: Governor Gordon, Senators Barrasso and Lummis are sponsoring a Wyoming Federal Funding Summit the second week of June. Registration is free and I already signed up. According to the agenda, I will learn about Federal Grant Funding opportunities for Wyoming and how to apply for the grants. This is an invaluable opportunity for Hudson with little or no cost to the town.

CLERK – TREASURER REPORT

May 2023

The Clerk/Treasurer office has been extremely busy this past month. Not to mention preparing for my week away!

I had a couple of residents call and complain about trucks using their Jake Brakes when they hit town. They wanted to know what happened to the 'No Jake Brake" signs we used to have. After a couple phone calls with WDOT and some research, I discovered that the signs were removed and are nowhere to be found. It is also required now to NOT have the term 'Jake Brake' on the signs due to trademark infringement lawsuits across the nation. I contacted CD Signs in Riverton and ordered two new signs to be installed once they are finished.

Mayor Oler and I have also been looking into radar speed signs. They are pricey, but we are also checking to see if they can be rented from somewhere.

As you may recall, there was a sewer blockage that flooded Stickland's basement. They filed a claim with our insurance company and after sending in all the paperwork, I received notice that their claim was denied by the insurance company stating that the town was not at fault for the damage to their residence. Their next recourse would be to file a suit against the town. I have not heard anything from them at this point.

Mayor Oler and I spent a long Saturday together recently preparing the rough draft of the budget. We went over each line and did the best we could to figure out the numbers. We produced a list of questions we needed answered and had a meeting with Mike Anderson who was extremely helpful. After our late-night work session, I am happy to report the budget is coming together. I have a definite learning curve with the software, but I am confident I will get it figured out! Until I get the software figured out how to print the budget the way I want, I have put it into spreadsheets that are easier to read than what I can get to print.

We have been working on finding a good insurance package to pursue for health insurance. With Kim moving to full-time and Harry coming on full-time in July, we should be able to get a package that will work. I have been filing out a lot of forms, gathering applications from Kim and Harry, and sending everything to the insurance company.

We got John and Harry set up with their own email accounts for the town now. They are <u>Harry@hudsonwy.org</u> and <u>JohnN@hudsonwy.org</u>.

April was the first month since November that the water meters have been read as completely as Kim can read them. There were some that were unable to be read for several reasons. With the first reading in five months, there were many accounts that had a large reading. In reviewing the past bills and readings, I discovered that the winter base usage of 12,000 gallons was not properly put into the software, so no one received the extra gallons during the winter months. After this discovery, I checked with the mayor and got approval to credit each account with up to the equivalent of 12,000 gallons of usage. (3,000 gallons per month for four months) which amounts to up to a \$73.99 credit on their bill. If their bill was higher than the average bill of \$55.25 for water, I did a billing adjustment to either bring it down to the \$55.25 or give them an adjustment for the \$73.99. Due to not reading meters for five months, some residents received an abnormally high bill this month. I have fielded many phone calls and visits about bills. I put an explanation on the bill, I put an enclosure in with all the bills, but some people must hear it in person. I explained to many people why they had zero usage on their bill, yet must pay the same amount, or why they all of the sudden have a large usage showing on their bill from lower estimations. I am really hoping that we do not have this problem of not being able to read any meters for months at a time. It is not fair to the residents, and it makes the average usage ridiculously hard to track when it is estimated for almost half the year. I will be happy when we get the new meters installed and reading will be so much easier.

After sharing the aging report last month, I put a notice on the bills and in the newsletter that the town will be getting aggressive at collecting overdue utility bills. It will take a lot of time and work, but I think it will be

worth it in revenue. We will start with a letter, then follow up with a certified letter with a deadline for payment in full or entering into a payment contract, if that does not work, we will shut off their water. Water will not be turned back on until full payment has been made and additional charges paid if we have to put in a new curb stop to shut off the water.

A last resort will be to take them to small claims court. There are just too many accounts that have been left unpaid for too long.

The tenant has moved out of the town rental house, and it is now vacant. Mayor Oler would like to see it sold or torn down. As it is for now, we will have Maintenance close it up and shut off the utilities.

I have been working on learning how to manage the Grant reporting software for the Business Ready Grant on the Frank's Butcher Shop waterline extension project. The way it is set up is that the Town must pay the invoices, then submit them to the State for reimbursement as well as provide a quarterly progress report. This has been time consuming to learn, but I am determined to get it figured out.

The deeper I get into my treasurer part of my job, the more I discover how much I do not know. I have registered for a free training in June for the Xpress Bill Pay system we use for our auto pay customers. It will involve a trip over Teton Pass to Idaho Falls (Ammon ID actually), but I think it will be a day well spent. I appreciate all the training I can get. There is also a mini Caselle training coming up in Cheyenne in August and the bigger main event in Salt Lake in October. I am planning to attend both trainings as they cover different areas of the programs. I have signed up for a few webinars as well and watch them in the evenings as my days do not allow me to sit and watch a webinar without interruptions from phones or people coming in.

We continue to work on plans for flooding and have posted the sandbag policy at the post office and Kai's for residents. It is also on our website. There has been a lot of activity with people filling sandbags at Town Hall and hauling them down to the riverbank in preparation. Most, if not all of this, is being spearheaded by Brian Rohrbacher and Bub Parker. Mayor Oler continues to stay in contact with Milan Vinich and is on top of how the town plans to protect the town properties. No one knows what the runoff will be like and what may happen, but we hope to be as prepared as we can.

Our Intern from CWC will be completing her internship on the 15th. Pizza at noon on the 16th! I will be sad to see her move on, but she has some big plans for her summer. She has truly been such a major help and she is willing to come to help get me organized when we are finally able to move back into the Town Hall. She will be staffing the office while I am gone to New York. There is not much she can do as far as operating Caselle, but she can answer the phones, take messages, check the mail, and drop box. I will remain in contact with her while I am gone. I will also be taking my laptop with me on my trip just in case I need to remote into the computer.

Becky Nicol is ramping up for Hudson Daze. She has set it this year to take place on June 10 since it is the tenth anniversary of the event. Time will tell what kind of turnout we have. There are already some of our regular vendors that are already committed to the trapper gathering in Shoshoni that same weekend. Becky has recruited Mike Anderson to help her and run the car show event.

The Van Life Rally will be in Hudson the following weekend and I have been told their stay is confirmed. Thank you to the business owners who have stepped in and are working with them for their return visit to Hudson. They will camp in a different location this year and have more local activities.

As always, I am grateful to the Fire District for allowing us to invade the Fire Hall for these past months. Plus, I get to do what I enjoy and cook for others. 😇 Again, thank you so much! We appreciate all that you do!

Water Treatment Plant Report to Council

May 9, 2023

The Treatment Plant Produced 1,551,789 Gallons in the Month of May 2023, averaging 51,726 gallons per day.

The April Bacteriological sample was collected and made it to the State Lab in Cheyenne on time and was satisfactory. EPA required VOC sampling is occurring on May 9 with operators being instructed as to how the samples are collected, paperwork for lab analysis and chain of custody paperwork is completed as well as procedure for shipment to the laboratory.

The purchase of a replacement of the HACH CL17 online chlorine analyzer has been ordered, as specified in the last council report with the Chemtrac HydroACT2 Analyzer which has less maintenance, reagent expense and cost associated with the newer version HACH analyzer. Delivery is scheduled for May 9th.

Failures and glitches on the obsolete HACH sc100 controllers for the 5300 turbidimeters on LPM's #1 and 2 required the units to be replaced with new sc4500 digital controllers. They have also been ordered and should also be delivered this week.

Great news, we're back into compliance with LPM #1 for LRV (log removal value) for turbidity but also for pressure decay rates on the membrane integrity tests with to the Hail Mary attempt to repair the leaking membrane manifold with the UV cement. The repair went relatively well without having to pull any membrane cassettes and with a minimum of down time on the LPM train. Bottom line, It Worked! There is another minor leak in tank #2 on the same train that will be taken care of as soon as I receive my order of the Loctite AA3924 light cure adhesive which is food and medical grade adhesive.

I've received a quote for the manifold repair items which run close to \$3,000 for each tank in the train from ZeeWeed. I feel this is a great tradeoff and not necessary if the glue repair holds.

John took his Level II exam in Casper last month and was unsuccessful. Harry has been issued and completed the Sacramento State University Volume 1 Water Treatment Manual and has received his 90 credit hours of credit to get his expired licenses renewed. He may need to get a small number of core credit hours, which is not an issue as there are webinars etc. to obtain these in short order which he has already started for the upcoming Lead/Copper Inventory Regulation.

I obtained a valve riser box for the repair on Market and North Ohio Streets from Ferguson Waterworks while in Casper last month. This repair was started and completed with instruction from Harry. I hope to have a minimal inventory in place as soon as we can get a handle as to what is in the storage shed that is to be inventoried and moved to the town shop.

While in Casper I picked up a video surveyance system for the Town Hall from Harbor Freight with a DVR and 4 HD cameras. I also picked up 3 additional cameras for the system which was all they had in inventory at the time. I'll assist with the installation.

The road grader was started, tires aired up and driven to the maintenance shop. The asphalt pile was cleaned up and moved from the concrete apron on the north side of the treatment plant. It's ready to be heated and placed in the ever-growing potholes around town. I suggest an air compressor be rented to clean the potholes to help expedite the repairs as we have money budgeted for rental equipment.

Weed and pest sprayed critical areas around the plant for weed control. I would expect that the well field be mowed later this month.

The cemetery chlorination pump was tested and installed in the well house last Friday and is ready for testing the system for leaks.

The air relief valve vault and pressure/tank level vaults were inspected and pumped out as necessary. Weather stripping cement has been obtained to reattach the tank and vault seals at the WTP and Distribution Tank sites.

MAINTENANCE Council Report for May 2023

4/10/23 -4/14/23

This week is the start of spring cleaning. We got the sidewalk cleaned of debris sand and leaves. We are still waiting parts for the lift station. We are looking at areas of overflow of metal items to have taken to salvage to clean up the numerous areas of accumulated junk. The river is starting to get a tad higher this week with warmer temps. Charging batteries on grater to see if we can get it started Harry has indicated it use to run well and the tires that look like no way they would hold air, but he says will hold. Fixing sings that are missing bolts in several areas of town will continue to look for items like this we should be able to start repair to line at Silvers park soon on water well line that was vandalized last year. Towards fall. Brian Clark as been contacted on controllers waiting to hear back from him again.

The lagoon is losing its ice quickly, and we have managed to drop level to help with extra flow we may get. Our middle gate valve and our bottom gate valve will not function yet. It might be the ice buildup in the effluent will keep trying so we can drop level a bit more so hopefully will change by end of this warmer week.

Backed up sewer line from 3rd to 2nd and the alley between Illinois and Indiana, John Strickland's basement apparently got a foot or so of sewage did not see, he wanted to know what to do about it and I told him you might check with your insurance company. We were cleared of blockage before 11 am on the 11th had report of water coming out of ground on Ohio and Market found no evidence of such but did find damaged valve body breakage that will need replaced. Cone

placed over it for now. Pavement Roller has been removed and hauled away by Federal in Riverton also have them check out the rest of the stuff we want salvaged at water plant. Battery on white chevy has been replaced Shop is clean.

Again, I will recommend we start some sort of program to do some sewer line cleaning and inspection every year, so we do not have a higher chance of back up sewer issues. In the past I have suggested a fifth of the town per year to have the entire system cleaned and inspected every 5 years as it is highly suggested by all the literature and training manuals.

Spring cleaning continues, all sidewalks on main street have been cleaned off so hopefully dot will come through and clean the sand from the streets. Sand hopper has been placed by council member Archie. Final E coli sample for the month has been taken at lagoon. Road grader has been successfully started and move to the side of the maintenance building the tires are in real bad shape will air up but most likely will not hold air long needs new tires Baily's quote came in at a tad over \$ 3600.00 not sure we use it much other than a couple areas IE: road to water tanks, road to brush pile and road to cemetery these are the primary location that this piece of equipment can be used. The unit needs tires for sure, but we may be able to use it for short periods without tires losing air or failing if happens we would have a piece of equipment that would be difficult to move or repair on one of these roads. If we decided to sell, I imagine we would get between \$8000.00 to \$15000.00. it has sat outside a long time so we may have issues with hydraulic hoses also. It does run well or appears so.

4/17/23-4/21/23

Monday was continued spring cleaning and to get left bay cleared for easy access to sandbags in building. Locates for the Bridge overall. Started to place bugs into lagoon at a higher rate to shock system. Got estimates for tires from RTO on Road grater \$3209.90 installed and waiting for estimates on sprinkler controllers for both parks. Brush pile is still smoldering. Got piles pushed closer to back wall Cemetery is now clear of all snow and we got some gofers holes they were busy this winter. Located main shut off at water plant and painted blue will begin to mark all curb stops I can find while doing meters readings this month. The ones close to or while reading meters.

Tuesday fixed road to Cemetery, fixed road to water tanks, and fixed lagoon roads and berms. Move old out houses to corner of lot in lagoon until I can get them hauled to dump, so that there not in the way of brush hogging this spring and summer. Got estimate on new controllers for Parkes just shy of 1200 installed forwarded to mayor and clerk. Dump truck filled with hydraulic fluid so dump bed works correctly. Wednesday got road repaired in areas at Cemetery and spent the morning filling low areas IE: sunken graves with dirt and seeded got most areas completed early afternoon was spent at lagoons tightening latera aeration lines, followed by digging up bad line and valve at park by well to replace broken line. Was hoping to have help today but the water plant had their own issues and maintenance items needing tended. 4/24-4/28

This week started with meter readings followed by adding 6 bags in each cell at lagoon of bugs will repeat this for three weeks then we will back it off to 3 bags each unless we get roll over then will add more to shock the system. Starting to put numbers together for budget will complete this week per mayor's request. Will run to John Deere to look at thatcher and small chain saw or may have to check out at Ace or Jacks saw shop. To put within budget. Worked on the budget and completed it on

Wednesday at 10:30 am turned in to Kathy. Spent the rest of the day cleaning up both parks of the twigs and leaves and dumped onto the flat bed and hauled to brush pile this weeks ends with the finishing of the curb box on Ohio and Market that was damaged by someone plowing this winter, and the other items to get ready to do first mowing next week at cemetery mainly for same reason the parks and that is to remove the foliage leaves sticks ect. Will have to get the library next week also just to have things ready for the water to start soon. Fill the sand hopper a couple times this week also people seem to be getting ready.

5/1 - 5/5/23

This week starts with an E-colie test and another week of shocking ponds with bugs also placed bugs to help clean lift station and forced main hanging new signs at lagoon and setting sandbags by culverts on Kansas and Missouri Removed large limb on Missouri that came down during last weeks wind event. Someone or many decided it would be fun to spread garbage all over the park and it took about an hour to clean up. And removed some large rocks that they thought would be cool to put in the grass. Weed and pests will be here this Wednesday to spray the lagoon, s and the water plant and go over our spraying with me and while they are here will have to check into what certifications needed to spray our weeds elsewhere. Silver's Park is up and running well waters on not sure controller works yet but I guessed with Harrys best guess too until we get it replaced can't turn on Memorial Park due to back flow valve bad and dumping water and cemetery is not on yet due to issues at well house and hopefully that will be it. Moving the blacktop from the water plant to where we have chipseal by town hall will try to use it for some patching. Well house had an issue with a fitting that broke over the winter has been repaired this week or early next week with a bit of luck we will have the Cemetery with water again. Library is up and running with an issue that hopefully will be resolved soon have Zone one that will not shut down most likely due to a bat controller have call into Clarks to see about getting part. Weed and Pest did the spraying of the water plant the lagoons and town hall areas. They recalibrated sprayer but we also have a small repair to do on it but next time I am either in Riverton or Lander I can pick up a part. Or have Don pick one up in Riverton prior to coming into Hudson. Met with Jeff about ditch we surmised that to brush hog it would be good enough and then plug hole to river early next week will stage 3 dump truck load of extra dirt from brush pile to accomplish this. Still working with Federal recycling to arrange the rest of our scrap to be hauled off Liz the manager has been on vacation, and this is why we are still working on this the owner plans on contacting me sometime soon to arrange a on sight visit to access the equipment he will need to haul off the rest of our junk. We had some issues with water meters in a few places and had to order a couple more just in case. It has been a busy beginning of Spring there are some thing IE: controllers for the parks and miscellaneous equipment we need to add soon to take care of the areas of town we need too. May has started extremely busy and I anticipate this to continue throughout the season still working on SOP for the Lagoons but have been quite busy keeping. Want to Thank Harry and John for their help off and on and a Thank you to Don for helping facilitate their availability. Don has arranged for the back flow valve at Memorial Park to be repaired and hopefully this will be done soon he is also helping get all equipment set up at well house to treat the water to minimize the browning of headstones. So, thank you so much Don. Also have had a few complaints about pink water gave Dons number to Residents or told them to call town hall. Also Mrs. Patrick Anderson complained about the conditions of the flags in Memorial Park and feels we need to redo

or have made the fence around the park. The infestation of the Cemetery is Pocket Moles that are cause the issue with the dirt hills and channels they are difficult to get rid of but weed and pest has sent me info on how to accomplish this. Also, for this report the condition of all the evergreen trees at Cemetery and elsewhere in town is due to the harsh winter we have had was informed that most of them should come out of it but it is possible that we may loose a few. Flood mitigation is ongoing.

MOTION: Councilman Zeke Bonella moved to approve the department reports, seconded by Councilman Archie Hanson. Councilman Brady Hamilton abstained from voting since he did not have time to review the items. The motion unanimously passed.

Old Business:

BUSINESS READY GRANT PROGRESS – This is the project for the water line to Frank's Butcher Shop and nearby residences. Mayor Oler reported that the Town is responsible for managing the grant and submitting invoices and reports to the state. Ms. Shoopman will reach out to the engineers on the project for updates and reports. Mayor Oler will reach out to Billy Meeks regarding annexation. The Marcus land would have to agree as well.

<u>STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN</u> As Mayor Oler mentioned in her report, the water meter bid is on hold until the Fall when they have better responses.

<u>CLOSURE OF TOWN HALL</u>/INSURANCE CLAIM: Upright Construction advised they are waiting on cabinets to arrive around the end of the month and is still saying we should be able to move back in around mid-June. The sheetrock work has begun, and cabinets and flooring will be coming soon.

FLOOD SEASON & SANDBAGS The Town has had numerous residents asking about possible flooding this spring and what preparations are being made. We have a sandbag policy posted at the post office, Kai's and on our webpage. Mayor Oler discussed the cleaning of the irrigation ditch and other preparations that are taking place. Kim has been working on cleaning and brush hogging the ditch. Brenda Smith asked about building the ditch up and a discussion was held to explain the process of keeping the ditch operational.

NEW BUSINESS:

LIVESTOCK PERMIT: A Livestock Permit has been submitted for Two lambs for FFA and 4-H projects.

Brook and Kourtney Bekken 272 W 2nd St from April thru August 2023

Councilman, Archie Hanson moved to approve the Livestock Permit, seconded by Councilman, Brady Hamilton. The motion passed unanimously.

BUDGET FY2023-24: A budget work session was held on May 2, 2023, and we are preparing the proposed budget. See draft spreadsheets included in council packets. Mayor Oler reported on the budget progress and went over a couple of changes to be made. Clerk Shoopman is working on getting it all put together for approval.

EXCAVATION PERMIT: Second reading of the Excavation Permit. Mayor Oler presented the amended Excavation Permit to Council and explained the changes that were made. There being no further changes suggested, Councilman Brady Hamilton moved to approve the permit on second reading. Motion seconded by Councilman Zeke Bonella. Second Reading of the Excavation Permit passed.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Councilman Archie Hanson to adjourn to Executive Session. Motion was seconded by Councilman Zeke Bonella. Motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Attest:

Approved:

Clerk/Treasurer, Kathy Shoopman

<u>Excused</u> Councilwoman, Mary Anne Robeson

Councilman, Zeke Bonella

Mayor, Sherry Oler

Councilman, Archie Hanson

Councilman, Brady Hamilton